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Dear Miss Tsang,

I refer to your mail dated 13.8.2025 regarding comments of EPD and TD. Our responses to departmental
comments are attached for your follow up action. Also, as spoken with TD, Plans 3.1 to 3.7 have been revised
accordingly for TD's further comments. I also added some information regarding the operation of the
proposed coach vehicle repair workshop within the Site for your necessary action. Thank you.

Elaine SO
Town Planner
Innovative Land Use Planning Consultancy Co. Ltd.
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